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APAC AGENDA

March 12, 2018
1. Call to Order

2. Recognize Guests/Questions/Comments

3. Approve Minutes from January 8, 2018
4. Introduce Consultant Selection Process

a. FAA Process

i. Recommend Committee to evaluate

ii. Qualifications Based (RFQ)

iii. Five years (Current Contract July1, 2014 - July 1, 2019)

b. County Commission/Administrator Executes FAA approved Contract

c. History

5. Ash Point/Dublin Road Fence Replacement Design Review with Stantec
6. Sub-Committees Discussion:
a. Working Group or Committee
i. Minutes/Notes

ii. Action taken

b. Normal Meetings/Frequency
c. Sub-Committee Membership

d. Change to By Laws?

7. Changes to the Business Plan
a. Who makes changes?

b. Frequency of Review

8. Introduce EAS Selection Process/Timeline

a. US DOT Process & Decision

b. Two or Four years (Current Contract  Nov 1, 2014 - Nov 1, 2018

9. Review APAC Nominees’ list for Commission
10. Portland Jet Port’s initiative to recycle Aircraft De-icing fluid (Vivian)

11. Training For APAC Committee Members

a. Aircraft Arrivals (Pilot considerations, weather minimums, tracks and altitudes)
b. FAA “Compliance” Requirements (federal strings for federal $)
c. SWPPP 

d. Others

12. Future Agendas

a. Committee Member inputs

b. Committee Chair role

c. Guests/Speakers? (FAA, Stantec, Downeast, Cape Air)

d. Frequency

13. Public Comment/Questions
14. Set Next Meeting (?May 14?, 2018 at 4:30?) & Adjourn
